
Questions and Answers from Pre-Bid Meeting 4-25-18 
 
Are the hardscapes in front of the buildings part of the contract? 
Yes, anything up to the property line of the restaurant buildings are a part of the contract as well as the 
area in between the two restaurant buildings. 
 
Is the power for the chandelier and lights in between the building going to be supplied by the building? 
Yes, the power for the chandelier as well as the string lights will be provided at the building. 
 
How will contractors have access to the site? 
Contractors for the Town Green are required to coordinate with the current contractors on site working 
on the Town Center Retail contract as well as the future Townhomes contractors for access to the site as 
well as mobilization. 
 
Will all the soils for the berms be on site? 
Yes. 
 
Will the water meters be provided by the City? 
The water meters are not a part of this contract. 
 
Is there lighting in the contract? 
Yes, there are lights around the center green and throughout the Town Green (see electrical drawings 
sheets in plans). 
 


